10/29/21

Request for abandonment of easement between parcels 067N-2-35-133.00 and 067N-2-35-134.000 to
consolidate lots.
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Jim Brownell
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Headquarters

‘ coast Electric 18020 Highway 603

Kiln, MS 39556
p®@ POWER ASSOCIATION PO Box 2430

. T Bay St. Louis, MS 39521
A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative p&Ml 1-877-769-2372

www.coastepa.com

Abandonment of Easement Request

Pat,

I have reviewed the request to abandon the easement off of Kiko St (between lots 14 & 15) at
the address 6529 Kiko St. Coast Electric agrees to abandon the easement between lots 14 & 15.
However, there is a pole located on this lot line that will remain in place as it serves this
address.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks,
[ ) ,|
Kendall Ladner
Director of System Engineering

(228) 216-8889

Harrison County District Office Biloxi Branch Office Bay St. Louis Branch Office Pearl River County Dijstrict Office Poplarville Branch Office
14082 Highway 49 (Temporary Location) 1005 Highway 90 6375 Highway 11 North 4679 Highway 53 South
Post Office Box 3302 1721 Medical Park Drive, Suite 103 Bay St. Louis, MS 39520 Picayune, MS 39466 Poplarville, MS 39470
Guifport, MS 39505-3302 Biloxi, MS 39532

This institution is an equal opportunily provider and employer,



Pat Rich

From: Stanley Bychurch

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:10 AM
To: Pat Rich

Subject: RE: AOE 6529 Kiko St.

No problem with that
Thanks,
Stanley

From: Pat Rich <prich@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 4:58 PM

To: Stanley Bychurch <sbychurch@diamondhead.ms.gov>; Kendall Ladner <kendallladner@coastepa.com>
Cc: Ronald Jones <rjones@diamondhead.ms.gov>; Beau King <bking@diamondhead.ms.gov>; Tammy Braud
<tbraud@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Subject: AOE 6529 Kiko St.

Good afternoon,

Jim Brownwell is requesting the abandonment of the 5’ easement along either side of the common property line
between lots 14 & 15, Diamondhead Subdivision, Phase 2, Block 15, City of Diamondhead for the purpose of
consolidating lots with the street address of 6529 Kiko Street.

Does your company or office need this easement to provide current or future services? Please provide me your written
comments by Thursday, November 4th.

Thanks in advance,

J. Pat Rich
Development Coordinator

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525
228-242-1613



DIAMONDHEAD WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

- REQUEST FOR AN ABANDONMENT OF EASEMENT

DATE: (1= (=2

PROPERTY OWNER OR OWNERS: J4wi2 < /- = roewrze

(529 KiKo

PHONE NUMBER: S/ - 57 oc¢3

EMAIL ADDRESS: /7 21 Bro %,_@ /%6 P11/ o C ot

DESIRE TO HAVE UTILITY EASEMENT ABANDONED BETWEEN:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PHASE X onit L9 Brock 9 ot /Y
PHASE O unit_ /O BLock / 9 ror_ IS
PHASE UNIT BLOCK LOT

PROPERTY ADDRESS. (00219 Kiko Street

e / //"n
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: Q»_//%//« 4 ///ZM/& (,/
S 4

7

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE APPROVED: // /s// /Al,z
APPROVEDQ’,,

ABANDONMENT FEE: $50.00 I [3.]31 R4

APPROVED BY BOARD: M@(/\foﬂ 73, / ///‘9/4";7/ %‘/

EMAILED COPY: (SIGN/DATE) (1{}; i}/ @
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10/29/21, 2:47 PM

Hancock County Assessor
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] Parcel Number: 067N-2-35-133.000

Owner Name: BROWNELL JAMES H
JR

Owner Address: 6529 KIKO STREET
Owner City, State ZIP:
DIAMONDHEAD, MS 39525

Physical Address: 6529 KIKO ST
Improvement Type: RES

1] -© \

Year Built: 2001
| Base Area: 1909
’ Adjusted Area: 2353
Actual Total Value: 170088
Taxable Total Value: 153912
Estimated Tax: 984.32

Homestead Exemption: Yes
Deed Book: 2015
Deed Page: 3291
Legal Description 1:
PH2UN 10

Legal Descrlptlon 2

15 BLK 19 DMHD
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